T +353 1 256 9800



BATCH RECALL

Note: Additional batch within scope

Versifel FeLV, suspension for injection for cats, VPA10387/088/001

Batch number	Expiry date
666297	26/02/2025
665276	31/01/2025

23rd June 2023

Dear Wholesaler,

Further to our recent communication on 14th June 2023 regarding a recall of Versifel FeLV, batch no. 665276, we wish to advise that the scope of the recall has been extended to include one additional batch (batch no. 666297). This action has been agreed with the Health Products Regulatory Authority (HPRA).

This recall is to veterinary surgeon level, who Zoetis will be contacting separately to request they return units of this batch to you.

The manufacturing investigation has now been completed and it is not possible to exclude batch no. 666297 from the root cause associated with the atypically high number of adverse events associated with batch no. 665276. Therefore, as a precautionary measure, Zoetis is recalling stock from this additional batch.

You are kindly requested to perform the following actions:

- 1. Immediately identify and quarantine any units of the above batches in your possession, as well as any units returned to you by your customers;
- 2. If you have supplied the batches to any other wholesaler, please send those wholesalers a copy of this recall letter, requesting that they quarantine and return any unsold quantities of the batches to you; and
- 3. Please return all quarantined stock, including full or part packs, from the batches within four weeks of receipt of this letter to our logistic services provider, Allphar Services Ltd, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Co Dublin, for credit. Please contact Zoetis Customer Support at ciara.fitzgerald@zoetis.com to organise return of the units.

Currently, no replacement stock of this product is available for purchase.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter or to report a suspected adverse reaction, please contact Zoetis via phone +353 1 2569800 or email vetsupportireland@zoetis.com. Adverse reactions may also be reported to the HPRA through their website at www.hpra.ie.

We apologise for any inconvenience this matter may cause and would like to thank you for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely,

Agnieszka Markowska PhD Regulatory Affairs Manager Zoetis Belgium (Irish Branch) SA